

Attending

Commission Chair
Justin Olosunde

Commissioners

Ali Wills	Corina Barsa	Lisa Telfer Brunton
Alison Colclough	Cheryl Marriott	Robert Uhlig
Andrea Gilbert	Dave Harland	Sarah Lee
Anna Battersby	Fergus Chan	Tim Jones
Connie Chilcott	Isabella Hawkes	

Secretariat/Support

Peter Lefort (minutes) – University of Exeter
Jo Banks – Cornwall Council
Nick Hayden – Cornwall Council
Mark Holmes – Cornwall Council

Apologies

Kit Williams
Phil Mason – Cornwall Council

Agenda items

- 1.00-1.05 Welcome from Chair
- 1.05-2.00 Response Group updates
1. Nature Recovery (Dave)
*Desire to link with LNP and MP engagement
Where are the potential conflicts? E.g. new infrastructure/renewables,
where climate and nature could come into tension*
 2. Local Area Energy Plan (Justin)
 3. Housing Decarbonisation Strategy (Lisa)
*Feedback document put into report (see separate document)
Several key concerns, including over-reliance on heat pumps, socio-
economic implications, grid capacity
CB can provide support and advice on scams from legal perspective*
 4. Comms (Peter)
*Website development underway, Press Release now live
<https://www.cornwallandiosclimate.org.uk/>
<https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/articles/c4gly90eg3po>
<https://businesscornwall.co.uk/news-by-industry/appointments/2024/09/olosunde-heads-new-climate-commission/>
BBC Radio Cornwall interview 11.30am Tues 10 September*
 5. Scope and Youth completed initial functions
 6. Cornwall Council Officer updates
- 2.00-2.30 Discussion
*Update from Leadership Board (Dave)
Upcoming consultations/opportunities – Climate Risk Assessment, Cornwall
Airport Newquay
Process of responding*

- 2.30-2.40 Events update
1. Chacewater Energy Summit (Tim and Anna)
 - Engaged with local MPs*
 - Questions on how to measure our effectiveness*
 - Need to engage with younger people*
 - CC can circulate more information to younger people once we have it ready*
 2. A Green Future for Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly (Peter)
- 2.40-2.45 Establishing Working Groups
1. Skills WG proposal (Peter on behalf of Kit)
 2. WG Terms of Reference (Peter)
- 2.45-2.50 CIC Structure advice from Surrey Climate Commission (Peter)
- Surrey CC supportive*
 - No Asset Lock recipient named*
 - Potential limitation in raising funds*
- 2.50-2.55 Secretariat Job Description (Peter)
- Learnings shared from Surrey CC Job Description*
- 2.55-3.00 AoB and next steps

Actions:

1. ALL – Complete survey for thoughts on Working Group establishment
2. ALL – Complete survey for Working Group or RACI model for policy discussions
3. MH – Feedback on the eligibility of responses to the National Planning Policy consultation response
4. NH – Support with Leadership Board preparation and communication
5. PL – Share PDF of the Housing Decarbonisation Report (attached)
6. PL – Request addition of Commissioner names to Exeter news article
7. PL – Develop Action Log/opportunity tracker
8. PL – Share slides for ESI Net Zero event (attached)
9. PL – Reshare Kit’s Skills Working Group Proposal (attached)
10. PL – Share draft Secretariat JD for reference